Dear Planning Secretary,
| am objecting to the D.A —SSD- 30759158 Minarah College

In the publicised planning secretaries Environmental Assessment requirements it states no.17 the
applicant must — Identify, quantify and classify the likely waste streams.

- Provide the measure to manage recycle and safely dispose of waste

- Identify servicing arrangements

The proposal to establish:

- a day care centre;

- an office administration complex;

- after hours child minding and entertainment area;

- halls and food preparation buildings for commercial operations;

-school buildings;

- sport and recreational facilities

Will create several waste streams that aren’t mentioned or included in this DA

- the day care centre will generate used nappies, wipes and personal hygiene products which cannot
be disposed of through the sewer as there is no sewer. These products cannot be disposed of
through the proposed onsite detention/ pump out, they cannot be disposed on by an onsite
sewerage management system. See council’s requirements for systems operations in the local area.

- Food scraps and kitchen waste also cannot be disposed of under the applicant’s DA proposal. These
wastes have not been considered in this proposal and is reason to reject this proposal.

- The office administration complex part of Stages 1 and 2 will generate waste. There is no proposal
to recycle or treat any of this waste on site, or in this proposal.

- After hours child minding and entertainment will generate food wastes that are not identified,
classified or proposed disposal measures considered.

- Halls and food preparation buildings of over 960m2 floor area have not had their waste streams
identified or quantified in this DA. These waste streams should be captured under the E.P.A
guidelines and appropriate licences and disposal demonstrate to be fit for purpose. This DA does not
fit these requirements.

- Sports and recreation and weekend and community uses for thousands of people attending the
site. The waste generated from these events have not been identified, quantified or classified. Food
waste, general waste, litter etc has not had adequate measures proposed to safely dispose these
wastes in this DA.

The proposed laboratories on the site requiring a lab technician on the staff list, has not identified
any scientific produce or chemicals which will be stored in the laboratory or require disposal on site.

This DA has not provided measures to manage or safely dispose of these chemicals and waste
stream. There are no service arrangements or required licensing agreements to manage these
streams.



This DA proposes for many types of waste and liquid waste to put into the onsite waste treatment
system, which it is not capable of treating.

Or into a pump out that the removal company will not be made aware of.

| object to this proposal for the above reasons that the site is not only adequately serviced for the
proposed commercial applications. The area is for rural production of food and not rezoned or
serviced for this type of commercial activity.

Yours Sincerely



